Year 7 Graduation

Graduation is dependent on students having high levels of attendance, punctuality, behaviour, appearance and ATL.

Criteria	Bronze	Silver	Gold
Be Healthy, safe and active	I sometimes make healthy choices with what I eat and how I use my social times.	I mostly make healthy choices with what I eat and how I use my social times.	I always try my best to make healthy choices in all aspects of my school life.
	I sometimes make positive choices about my health such as wearing my face mask. I have used the mile track in lesson; I set and achieved a target of 5 laps.	I mostly make positive choices about my health such as wearing my face mask and sanitizing my hands. I have used the mile track in lesson; I encouraged and motivated others to do their best.	I always try to make positive choices regarding my health such as wearing my face mask and washing and sanitizing my hands regularly. I have used the mile track in lesson and ensure I am active for at least 60 minutes a day.
Be a reader and extend your vocabulary	I have read all 3 books provided by school and recorded them in my Journey Journal. I have recorded the new vocabulary I have learnt.	I have used the LRC online system to borrow and read different books, and recorded these in my Journey Journal. I use new vocabulary in my writing.	I regularly read a range of different books (often using books from the online LRC system) and record these in my Journey Journal. I seek out new vocabulary to use in my writing and can work out meanings based on prefixes and suffixes.
Be engaged in your community	I have volunteered to raise money for charity. I show tolerance and respect of others.	I have completed a sponsored walk/run/challenge for charity. I am open-minded and promote tolerance and respect.	I have put myself forward for a position of leadership within the school and promoted charity work and fundraising. I actively encourage tolerance and respect and I promote this in school and in the community.
Be reflective and forward thinking	I am aware of how to access work on the school VLE (FROG) and Teams. Bring my Journey Journal to school each day.	I can access work on the school VLE (FROG) and Teams and I have learnt a new digital skill. I use my Journey Journal to record important information.	I am able to access my work digitally both in and outside of lessons and have learnt new digital skills. I bring my Journey Journal to school each day & use it to record all homework and important information.
Be resilient and self-responsible	I take pride in my work and complete homework to a good standard. I engage with digital learning. Attend the virtual academic tutorial evening.	I take pride in my work and complete homework thoroughly. I engage with digital learning and my online lesson attendance is above 95%. Attend the virtual academic tutorial evening and discuss my progress with parent/ carer and a member of staff.	I take pride in my work, learn from my mistakes and complete homework thoroughly. I engage with digital learning and my online lesson attendance is 100%. Attend the virtual academic tutorial evening and actively engage in a review of my progress.
Be caring to everyone and your environment	I show kindness consideration and respect to other people.	I work well with others and am considerate to their needs.	I help others when they need help. I encourage my friends to pick up their litter and return their travs in the dining room